
 

 

 
 

 

STANDING ADVISORY 
COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 

EDUCATION 
 

AGENDA  
 

6.30 pm 
Thursday 

6 June 2013 

Nelmes Church Hall                                                        
Nelmes Road                          
Hornchurch               
RM11 3JA 

 

Members 22: Quorum 6 (a minimum of one representative must attend from each group 
 

Representative Groups (current membership)  
Group A 

Representing Christian denominations 
and other religions denominations (10):  

Mr Om Dhir, Hindu Community 
Mrs Brenda Mole, United reform Church 
Mrs Pamela Coles, Methodist (Chairman) 
Dr John Lester, Baha'i faith (Vice Chair) 
Mr Sansar Narwal, Sikh Community 
Mr Mohammad Saleem, Muslim Community 
Mrs Christine Seymour, Havering and District 
Humanist Society 
Mr Kamal Siddiqui, Muslim Community 
Reverend Lee Sutherland, Jewish Community 
Mr Kevin Walsh, Roman Catholic 

Group B 

Representing the Church of England (2):  Mrs Alison Seaman, Church of England 
Mrs Sue Freeman, Church of England 

Group C 

Representing teachers (5):  Mr Nick Hills, Teachers (NUT-Secondary) 
Mrs Anne Masters, Teachers (ATL) 
Miss Catherine Doyle, Teachers (NASUWT) 
Ms Linda Munday, Teachers (NUT-Primary) 
Mr Keith Shurlock, Teachers (ASCL) 

Group D 

Representing the Local Authority (5):  Councillor Gillian Ford 
Councillor Pam Light 
Councillor Paul McGeary 
Councillor Paul Rochford 
Councillor Damian White 
Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson (co-optee) 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Grant Soderberg, Clerk to SACRE (01708) 433091 

grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education, 6 June 2013 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Announcement of the arrangements in case of fire or other events which might require the 
evacuation of the meeting-room or building.   

 

Please turn off or mute any mobile phone 
 

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE - IF ANY, TO RECEIVE  
 

2 NEW OR SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
 To note any substitute members present at the meeting and welcome any new members. 

 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To agree as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 9 May 2013 and to 

authorise the Chairman to sign them and to address any matters arising therefrom. 
 

4 UPDATE ON SCHOOL ACTIVITY  
 
 To receive oral and written reports from the Primary and Secondary phase representatives 

and to comment on them or propose action as necessary. 
 

5 NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  
 
 To receive oral and written reports and to comment on or propose action as appropriate. 

 

6 UPDATE ON THE MICHAEL EDWARDS AWARD  
 
 To receive an oral report on the present situation 

 

7 ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13 (Pages 5 - 14) 
 
 To consider the revised draft of SACRE’s Annual Report for the year 2012/13 and to amend 

and/or approve it and authorise the Chairman and the Clerk to make arrangements for its 
publication and presentation to Council. 
 

8 ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 Any member may raise issues previously notified to either the Chairman or the Clerk (unless 

the issue relates to a matter arising from the meeting itself or is of an urgent nature, when the 
Chairman will determine whether to allow it or not). 
 

9 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
 The date for the next meeting of SACRE was agreed at the last meeting and is to be 

Wednesday 9 October 2013.  At this meeting (to be held at Havering Town Hall commencing 
at 7.00pm), SACRE members will be invited to elect a new Chair and Vice Chair for the 
following two year term of office. 
 

Members are also invited to consider whether to set a date for the Spring Term 2014 meeting. 
 

 
 GRANT SÖDERBERG 

Clerk to SACRE 



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education, 6 June 2013 
 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



39M 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

Town Hall, Romford 

Thursday 9 May 2013 (7.00pm – 8.45pm) 

 

Representing other 

Christian and religious 

denominations  

(Group A) 

 

Representing the 

Church of England 

(Group B) 

 

Representing the 

Teaching Profession 

(Group C) 

Representing the 

Local Authority 

Councillors  

(Group D) 
    

Mrs Pamela Coles Mrs Susan Freeman Mr Keith Shurlock Pam Light 
Dr John Lester    
Mr Kamal Siddiqui    
Mrs Christine Seymour    
Mr Kevin Walsh    

 
Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson (co-optee), Mr Daniel Hugill (Secondary Advisor) 
and Mrs Judith Payne (HSIS – Primary Advisor) were also present. 
 
 

64. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & NEW OR SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS: 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Paul Rochford, Paul McGeary 
and Gillian Ford, Mrs Alison Seaman, Mrs Anne Masters, Ms Linda Munday and Mr 
Nick Hills.   There were no substitutions.   
 

The Chairman welcomed Mr David Weston who was attending his first SACRE as a 
representative of the Buddhist faith. 
 
 

65. MINUTES & MATTERS ARISING: 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 7 November 2012 were agreed and signed by the 
Chairman.   
 

Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson asked whether the clerk had been able to make 
any progress in connection with non-attending members.  In response, the clerk said 
that this had not been possible and that, as a consequence he would be having 
discussions with the Chair and Vice Chair after the meeting to see whether there was 
a better way to manage membership and attendance. 
 
 

66. PRESENTATION BY MR ALAN BRINE AN OFSTED HMI: 
 
The Chairman welcomed Mr Brine to the meeting and informed those present that he 
would be providing members with an overview of the position of RE at a national level in 
order that Havering SACRE would have a better understanding of what was happening 
across the country – especially since the introduction of the e-Bacc and the rapid 
expansion of academies. 
 

Mr Brine began by saying that there had been no RE inspection in Havering for some 
time.  He mentioned Broughton Secondary School which had been awarded the RE 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



40M 

Quality Mark for the excellence of its RE provision.  He said that there was much that 
was good and there were pockets of excellence across the country.  He thought that 
there were RE teachers who contributed enormously to the mental and spiritual 
development of pupils, but he also warned about the trend away from having dedicated 
RE lessons and informed SACRE that it had – in a good many instances – been 
relegated to philosophical and morality elements in the generalised PSHE classes of a 
growing number of schools. 
 

He explained that RE faced an uncertain future in education above KS1 and 2 as the 
government moved further away from keeping it distinct and academies sought to shape 
their own curriculums to deliver what they considered the education system needed to 
provide – and this was being done with very little (if any) accountability or scrutiny. 
 

Certainly there was now (with the demise of the QCA) no central organ to promote good 
practice nationally and so, whilst many schools (increasingly confined to voluntary 
controlled schools) continued to pursue the teaching of RE, many others were losing a 
sense of its importance and he could see growing apathy and indifference among staff 
and pupils alike – though curiously, when pupils were challenged about whether the loss 
of RE was a good or bad thing, he had noticed that their indifference was largely due to 
poor teaching which they considered was uninspiring and irrelevant, though many 
conceded that they would be interested if the subject was taught in a challenging and 
imaginative way.  He felt that this would be a critical area which needed to be developed. 
 

On the other hand, he said he knew of young teachers who were prepared and able to 
deliver this, but who found their efforts frustrated because of the lack of support in the 
school and the lack of support from either the government or from a national body. 
 

Mr Brine said that he didn’t want to leave a too negative impression because there were 
positive developments as well: He mentioned the growing influence of the All Party 
Parliamentary Group, the use of “ambassadors” (older pupils interacting with younger 
forms to share their faith) in Redbridge which had been note-worthily successful and the 
importance of teaching Spiritual/Moral/Social and Cultural (SMSC) values.  He 
encouraged SACRE to consider co-opting a representative of Havering’s academies and 
even to explore the possibility of setting up a “junior” SACRE formed from older pupil 
school representatives which could sit alongside SACRE and pursue issues among 
pupils.   
 

He concluded by saying that the future of RE was important because the country was 
culturally so diverse that a failure to address the differences and explore the similarities 
in a positive manner was essential to dispel stereotypes and reduce tensions borne out 
of misunderstanding and ignorance.  He felt that in order to ensure social cohesion, 
teachers needed to be taught how to engage with other faiths and pass that onto their 
students in a positive manner.  
 

The Chairman proposed a vote of thanks for Mr Brine and said that she felt there was 
much for SACRE to think about over the coming months and that decisions being made 
now would impact and shape religious education for years to come. 
 

Page 2



41M 

 

67. UPDATE ON SCHOOL ACTIVITY: 

 

Primary: 
 

Mrs Payne reported that at the January Primary RE co-ordinators' meeting, Stephen 
Pett, a member of the RE Today Services Advisory Team, explored Hinduism and 
Christianity.  Co-ordinators improved their subject knowledge and learned about a 
variety of engaging strategies for learning about - and from - these two religions.  
 

Resources and ideas supporting creative, visual, active and enquiry-based learning 
were shared.  This session had been well received by 30 co-ordinators. 
 

Secondary: 
 

Because of the fact that the secondary phase of education in Havering was now 
predominantly Academy based, Mr Hugill deferred a report at this time. 
 
 

68. NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS IN R.E.: 
 
Mr Hugill stated that Mr Brine had covered most of what he could report.  He added that 
the RE Council was still in the process of reviewing the curriculum.  He said that despite 
what Mr Brine had told SACRE, secondary schools could follow any Agreed Syllabus if 
they chose to. 
 

Councillor Light asked whether it could be possible to find out what the academies were 
doing.  She was informed that the education service would only know if the academy 
requested a havering syllabus.  There was no requirement for academies to tell the 
education service anything, but Mr Hugill and the Chair would write to the academies to 
see what they were doing – especially at KS 3 – and whether a link could be made which 
might lead to dialogue and which might even lead to having an Academy representative 
on SACRE at some point in the future.  An opening with the academies could lead to 
reintroducing the Michael Edwards’ award more generally into the secondary phase. 
 

 

69. DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT: 
 
This was before SACRE in its bare form – primarily the statistics.  It needed the 
Chairman’s foreword and there were some corrections to be made and one or two 
changes to be made.  The clerk said that all these elements could be addressed over 
the next week or two and that the final draft would be presented to SACRE at its 
meeting in June.  If accepted, it would be published on the Council’s web-site and be 
presented to Council.  It could be disseminated in other ways – certainly it ought to be 
sent to all Havering schools. 
 

 

70. THE MICHAEL EDWARDS’ AWARD: 
 
The Chairman stated that the ME award ought this year to be contested by secondary 
schools as it had just been presented to Ravenscourt School (Special Needs school) 
and had previously been awarded to Hacton (Primary phase).   

Page 3



42M 

 

Because most of Havering’s secondary schools were now academies, there was 
clearly a problem.  Had members any suggestions?  Mr Hugill proposed a direct 
approach this year to the Sacred Heart School and, there being no other proposals, 
this was accepted for 2013. 
 
 

71. ANY OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
Dr Lester informed those present that the Interfaith Newsletter was available. 
 

Mr Hugill proposed that, in the wake of Mr Brine’s earlier statement about 
“Ambassadors” he would contact the London Borough of Redbridge to find out more 
about it and see whether this could be applied within Havering schools. 
 

Mrs Payne said that she would follow-up on Mr Brine’s suggestions. 
 

Mr Shurlock announced that he had accepted the position of Principal at a school in 
Bagladesh and that he would be taking up this appointment in August.  This being the 
case, he was stepping down from membership of SACRE, but before he left, he would 
see whether the Head of another school – who had already expressed an interest in 
the work of SACRE – would be prepared to take over. 
 

On behalf of SACRE, the Chairman thanked Mr Shurlock for all his support, wished 
him well in his new appointment and said she welcomed his thoughtfulness in trying to 
provide a successor to represent the ASCL. 
 
 

72. FUTURE DATES: 
 

Members were reminded that the external visit would take place on 6 June 2013 at 

the Church Hall, situated on the first floor of Nelmes United Reformed Church, 

Nelmes Road, Hornchurch RM11 3JA commencing at 6.30pm.  It would be an 
opportunity to discover what was involved in the Humanist approach to faiths and the 
world.  She thanked Mrs Seymour for arranging this visit. 
 

The clerk invited members to decide on a date for the Autumn Term meeting (which 
would be held at the Town Hall and would involve the elections for the Chair and Vice 
Chairmanship (previously held on 11 October 2011).  Members settled on 

Wednesday 9 October 2013 and the clerk confirmed the start time would be 7.00pm. 

 

Page 4



 

 

 
HAVERING 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL 

ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

 

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 / 13 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Chair’s Foreword  
 
 

I am pleased to write the foreword for SACRE’s Annual Report. 
 

The past year has not been as straightforward for SACRE as in former years.  This 
was mainly due to government changes in the education system with more schools 
leaving the local authority’s care to form independent academies.  This has had a 
dramatic effect on the teaching of RE, particularly at secondary level, with the 
introduction of the English Baccalaureate which has led to a resulting decline in RE 
teaching across the country.  Havering’s SACRE decided to address its concerns by 
inviting Ofsted’s subject specialist for RE, Alan Brine, to speak to it in early May.  Mr 
Brine’s lively and interesting presentation - while addressing all the issues, together 
with SACRE’s concerns - also gave us cause for hope, which we found very 
encouraging.  
 

Despite concerns that the current changes in the education of our country’s children 
was leading to a decline in the teaching of RE, SACRE continues to believe that 
sound RE teaching is invaluable in setting both moral and spiritual parameters for 
today’s children, to equip them to be our citizens of tomorrow.  SACRE upholds its 

belief that teaching pupils respect for all faiths and providing them with information 
on what members of the different religions have contributed towards our nation can 
only help to combat faith-related bullying and work towards dispelling some of the 
myths surrounding the beliefs of some of the faith groups, which are all too frequently 
misrepresented in some of the media. 
 

Havering SACRE members followed their usual practice of gathering away from the 
Council Chamber for their 2012 summer term meeting.  We chose to visit Engayne 
Primary School, which had recently become a ‘Teaching School’, accredited by the 
National College for School Leadership.  SACRE had also agreed to become one of 
the school’s strategic partners.  The school’s Head of Humanities, Robin Field, 
offered members of SACRE a superb presentation, giving a beneficial insight into the 
teaching of RE at Engayne, which everyone enjoyed and appreciated.  Although I 
have a background in education, many of the other SACRE members do not and it 
was encouraging for them to see evidence - not only of good practice in the teaching 
of RE, but also of the obvious enjoyment of those to whom it is delivered - which this 
presentation clearly illustrated.  It was also valuable to us all to see proof of cross-
curricular links and to see evidence from a school addressing issues in the light of 
the latest government thinking. 
 

We were delighted to offer the annual Michael Edwards Award to Ravensbourne 
School for pupils with Profound and Multiple Learning Difficulties.  This was 
presented at their Harvest Assembly in October and was awarded for outstanding 
engagement in RE.   
 

Page 6



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

 
Finally, it is very satisfying for us to be able to welcome the first representative of the 
Buddhist faith that we have had in the twenty years that I have been a member of 
SACRE and we look forward to sharing his input.  
 

It gives me pleasure to commend this report. 
 

 

 (Chair of SACRE) 

Page 7



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

 

Observations from the Secondary RE Advisor 
 
The All Party Parliamentary Group (APPG) on Religious Education recently 
published a report into the subject called “RE: The Truth Unmasked” (APPG on RE, 
2013).  This report highlighted the important contribution that RE makes to the lives 
of our young people.  It stated: 
 

• RE makes a positive contribution to key aspects of pupils’ personal 
development, most notably in relation to the understanding and 
appreciation of the diverse nature of our society. (Ofsted 2010:6) 

 

In his foreword to the report Stephen Lloyd (MP and Chair of the APPG on RE) says: 
 

“Our hardworking teachers not only impart information, they also help 
shape the views of the next generation. The importance of mutual 
respect and understanding, for faiths and belief, is crucial in a society 
where there are now many different religions and cultures. This is why 
I believe religious education is so important.” 
 

Here in Havering, SACRE members, senior leaders, teachers, parents and young 
people recognise these and the many other positive effects of the Religious 
Education taught in our schools.   
 

There are of course issues that face our subject as educational change moves at a 
rapid pace under the present Coalition Government.  These are explored in more 
detail in the APPG report, and in the analysis of the yearly surveys conducted by the 
National Association of Teachers of RE (NATRE).  These issues include: 
 

• After 2014, short course GCSEs will not be recognised in the headline 
measures of a school’s performance. • 

• In 2011 RE was excluded from the English Baccalaureate (EBacc). 

• From 2013 bursaries for RE trainee teachers have been withdrawn. 

• The extension of the academies programme together with local authority cut 
backs have resulted in the loss of funding and of time for advisers and 
consultants who provided professional support to SACREs.  

(APPG RE: The Truth Unmasked, 2013) 
The APPG report states: 
 

“In many of these cases RE has been the unintended victim of a 
combination of major policy changes rather than the subject of a 
deliberate attack. Nevertheless the combined impact of so many 
severe setbacks in such a short time has been to convey the message 
that even though it is a statutory subject, RE is of less value than other 
subjects.” 
 

Over the coming year SACRE will attempt to minimise the effects of these 
challenges on RE in Havering schools.  These issues, along with the important 
curriculum reforms and the RE Council Review of the Curriculum will be at the 
forefront of our minds as we seek to ensure that teachers of RE in Havering are 
supported to deliver the best possible religious education for their pupils.   
 

Page 8



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

REPORT ON RE IN EDUCATION FOR THE YEAR 2012/13: 
 

1.  Religious Education (RE) 
 

1.1. Standards in Religious Education 
 

Examination results at GCSE are monitored as part of the Borough’s 
overall monitoring of standards.   
 

The results for 2012 GCSE courses: 
 

GCSE full course 
 

The proportion of Havering students achieving an A*- C and A*- G grade 
in the full GCSE dropped in 2012 (see table below), taking the LA’s figure 
to below the national average for A*- C 

 

GCSE short course 
 

In the short course GCSE, the proportion of students achieving an A*- C 
and A*- G grade also dropped slightly in 2012. However, the drop in the 
national figure was even greater, leaving Havering’s position relatively 
improved (see table below).  

  

Both locally and nationally, there was an increase in the number of students 
taking the full course and fewer taking the short course. 

 

 

Full Course Short Course 

A*-C 
% 

A*-G 
% 

A*-C 
% 

A*-G 
% 

LA 

2012 74.10% 99.00% 49.10% 95.90% 

2011 70.30% 98.70% 61.30% 97.40% 

Diff 3.80% 0.30% -12.20% -1.50% 

National 

2012 72.60% 98.50% 50.40% 94.70% 

2011 72.10% 98.40% 50.70% 94.90% 

Diff 0.50% 0.10% -0.30% -0.20% 

LA vs. NA 
2012 1.50% 0.50% -1.30% 1.20% 

2011 -1.80% 0.30% 10.60% 2.50% 

 

1.2. Agreed Syllabus 
 

Schools implemented the Havering Agreed Syllabus ‘Pathways’, 
(published in November 2007) in September 2008.  The vast majority of 
Primary schools are using the new schemes of work as the basis for 
delivering the Agreed Syllabus.  These were updated and shared with 
schools in September 2010.  Most Secondary schools have developed 
their own schemes of work.   

Page 9



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

 

1.3. Teacher Training 
 

Advice is provided to Primary schools through the Havering School 
Improvement Service (HSIS) and there are regular, well-attended 
meetings for Primary RE co-ordinators.  In 2012/2013 this consisted of: 
 

• An experienced trainer from The Scripture Union and members of 
his team, explored the teaching of Christianity with specific 
reference to the Havering Schemes of work. 

• Daniel Hugill, secondary adviser to SACRE, shared 
recommendations and advice on good practice in the Primary 
phase using practical examples from the Annual NATRE 
conference. 

• An experienced national trainer from RE Today Services Team, 
explored the teaching of Islam and Judaism with reference to the 
Havering Schemes of Work. Recommended activities were 
creative, visual, active and involved enquiry based learning. 

 

Attendance at the RE Co-ordinators conferences remains high, varying 
between 25 and 30 schools represented.  Where RE co-ordinators are 
unable to attend, all materials are electronically forwarded to those 
schools along with explanatory letters.  This includes Independent and 
Special schools. 
 

 

1.4. Complaints concerning RE 
 

No formal complaints were made about religious education under the local 
statutory complaints procedure during 2012. 
 

2. Collective Worship 
 

2.1. Monitoring 
 

Monitoring from Hsis during the academic year has taken the form of 
spiritual, moral, social and cultural health checks which include formal 
written reports to Primary School head-teachers and chairs of governors. 
This is a traded service and therefore is only offered to those schools who 
buy into the service. 

 

2.2. Training 
 

There has been no training on collective worship during the year. 
 

2.3. Determinations 
 

There were no applications for determinations (to alter the character of 
collective worship for all or some pupils in a particular school) during 2012. 
There were a number of Freedom of Information requests throughout the 
year which were a nil return on applications to change the character of 
schools in Havering. 

Page 10



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

 

2.4. Complaints concerning collective worship 
 

No formal complaints were made about collective worship under the local 
statutory complaints procedure during 2012. 

 

3. Links with other agencies 
 

3.1. National 
 

Havering SACRE belongs to the National Association of SACREs 
(NASACRE).  Members attend conferences and other events and report to 
full SACRE meetings. 

 

3.2. Local 
 

SACRE has links with a range of faith and secular groups in the borough.  
The practice of holding some SACRE meetings in schools and different 
places of worship continues.   

 

4. SACRE arrangements 
 

4.1. Meetings 
 
SACRE holds regular meetings during the year.  The meetings are usually 
well attended with good representation from the faith groups and the local 
Humanist Association.  There tends to be one meeting each term.  
SACRE sets its own agenda and commissions reports and updates from 
the Local Authority Advisers.  Since the last Annual Report, SACRE has 
met three times during 2012/2013.   
 

During the 2012 Summer Term SACRE visited at Engayne Primary and 
National teaching school where SACRE members had a presentation from 
Robin Field, the RE leader on how Engayne Primary approached teaching 
and learning in RE with practical examples of the use of technology, 
artefacts and the pupils’ work. Mr. Field generously gave permission for 
materials to be shared with all Primary schools.   In the Autumn Term 
SACRE met in the Town Hall but the Spring Term meeting was deferred 
until May in order that SACRE could receive a presentation from Mr Brine 
an OfSTED HMI specialising in Religious Education. 
  

SACRE continues to receive regular reports on local and national 
developments in RE.  Topics discussed include: the National Curriculum 
Review currently underway, the relationship between autonomous 
academies and the Local Agreed Syllabus, and the effect of the English 
Baccalaureate on the teaching of Religious Education in secondary 
schools.  

 

4.2. Budget 
 

SACRE has a small annual budget to cover the cost of its work which is 
administered by the Education Service. 

Page 11



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

 

4.3. Professional and administrative support 
 

SACRE has the services of a Committee Officer from Committee 
Administration at each of its meetings, both to minute the meeting and to 
give procedural advice.  The Secondary and Primary Advisers attend 
SACRE meetings to report on work with schools, to offer advice and to 
assist SACRE in carrying out its role. 

 

4.4. Monitoring 
 

SACRE continues to monitor standards and quality in RE, the quality of 
provision for collective worship and for pupils’ spiritual development from 
any information included in the most recent OfSTED reports for primary, 
secondary and special schools.  In addition, examination results at GCSE 
and A/S and A level are monitored as part of the Borough’s overall 
monitoring and evaluation of standards.  

 

5. The Michael Edwards Award 
 

This annual award is presented in commemoration of the life and work of 
Michael Edwards, Adviser/Inspector for Religious Education in Havering, who 
died in 2004.   
 

The award is made to schools which demonstrate good practice in multi-faith 
RE. The award alternates between primary and secondary schools and this 
year was open to Primary, Special and PRU schools.  The successful school 
was Ravensbourne School for pupils with Profound and Multiple Learning 
Difficulties.  The ME Award has been opened to other schools such as the 
borough’s pupil referral units and other Faith Schools to broaden its scope and 
be more inclusive – the way Michael Edwards would have wanted it.  The move 
from maintained to academy status of the borough’s secondary schools means 
that, for the time being they are not engaging in the way they used to, however, 
SACRE is considering ways in which to address this situation and proposes to 
initiate what it hopes will be a positive dialogue with those schools. 
 

Page 12



SACRE Annual Report 2012/13 
 
 

MEMBERS OF SACRE   
 
The following is a list of SACRE members and officers in attendance for the period covered by this 
report. 
 

Name Group Representing Joined Left 

     

Mr Kevin Walsh A Roman Catholic 22/02/2007  

Revd. Lee Sunderland A Jewish Community 05/03/2009  

Mrs Pamela Coles A Methodist Pre 2004  

Mr Sansar Narwal A Sikh Community Pre 2004  

Miss Joan Watson A Religious Society of Friends  26/11/2009 27/03/13 

Mr Kamal Siddiqui  A Muslim Community 05/03/2008  

Mr M Saleem A Muslim Community 21/10/2010  

Mr Om Dhir A Hindu Community 06/06/2007  

Dr John Lester A Baha'i Faith 10/11/2004  

Mrs Christine Seymour A Havering and District Humanist Society 26/11/2009  

     

Mrs Susan Freeman B Church of England 05/03/2009  

Mrs Alison Seaman B Church of England 07/11/2007  

     

Mrs Anne Masters C ATL 28/01/2009  

Mr Nick Hills C NUT - Seniors 26/11/2009  

Ms Linda Munday C NUT - Primary 11/01/2010  

Mr Chris Pearson C NASUWT 30/06/2004  

Mr Keith Shurlock C ASCL 05/03/2009  

     

Cllr Paul Rochford D Local Authority 09/06/2010  

Cllr Pam Light D Local Authority 25/05/2011  

Cllr Paul McGeary D Local Authority 09/06/2010  

Cllr Damian White D Local Authority 09/06/2010  

Cllr Gillian Ford D Local Authority 11/07/2004  

     

Cllr Wendy Brice-Thompson  Co-opted 07/06/2010  

     

 

 

 

 

 

Advisors: 
Judith Payne, Primary and Daniel Hugill, Secondary 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
	7 ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13

